

CONTACT

-) +923448472955
- 🖂 raja.hasnain200@gmail.com
- Willage PO Nilore Islamabad

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- WordPress Development
- Themes Installation
- Plugins Installation
- Front End Design

LANGUAGES

- English
- Urdu
- Punjabi

HASNAIN AWAIS RAJA wordpress developer

PERSONAL PROFILE

As a Web Development professional, I specialize in project management, client management, HTML, CSS and Javascrpt With a track record of identifying and pursuing new business opportunities, building strong relationships with clients, and negotiating contracts to drive revenue growth.

In Addition, I have expertise in managing projects from start to finish and generating leads to expand the client base. My skills in creating winning proposals that showcase the strengths of a business and differentiate it from the competition are wellhoned.

EXPERIENCE

• Business Developer

Developers Hub (Pvt.) Ltd Business Developer August 2022 - October 2022

• Business Development Officer

Solvers Cave (Pvt.) Ltd Business Developer May 2023 – July 2023

• WordPress Developer/Technical

e-Rozgaar Program - Punjab IT Board January 2023 - April 2023

• WordPress Developer

DigiSkills.pk WordPress Developer

August 2019 - October 2019 (3 months)

HOBBIES

- Travelling
- Reading
- Game

EDUCATION

• BS (Computer Science)

APCOMS Rawalpindi (Affiliated with UET, Taxila) February 2017 – March 2021

• FSc (Pre- Engineering)

Punjab Group of Colleges, Blue Area Islamabad. February 2013 – March 2016

• Matric (science)

Sultana Foundation Boys High School, Islamabad February 2011 – March 2013

CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic First Aid Course
- Computer Familiarization & English Language Course